The regular scheduled meeting for the Town of East Bloomfield was held at the East Bloomfield Town Hall along with a call-in option due to the COVID-19 Pandemic on Tuesday evening, October 13, 2020 at 7:00 PM with Supervisor Frederick Wille presiding.

Wille opened the regular Town Board meeting at 7:00 PM.

Present:

Supervisor Council Member Council Member Council Member Council Member Frederick A. Wille Michelle T. MacMillan Frank W. Fessner Kathleen M. Conradt William J. Mitchell Jr.

Attending the meeting were Margaret Gochenaur (Town Clerk), Judi Stewart (Historian), Ron Roach (AWA Liaison), and James Voorhees.

Pledge of Allegiance led by Historian Judi Stewart.

Wille welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for coming.

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES:</u> Motion was made by Fessner, seconded by Conradt, to approve the September 28, 2020 minutes. No Discussion was held. Motion Approved: Ayes 4 (Fessner, Conradt, Mitchell, and Wille) Nays 0 Abstain 1 (MacMillan)

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT: Motion was made by Fessner, seconded by MacMillan, to approve the Town Clerk's report. No Discussion was held. Motion Approved: Ayes 5 (Fessner, Conradt, Mitchell, MacMillan, and Wille) Nays 0.

<u>CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER'S REPORT</u>: Motion was made by Fessner, seconded by Conradt, to approve the Code Enforcement Officer's report. No Discussion was held. Motion Approved: Ayes 5 (Fessner, Conradt, Mitchell, MacMillan, and Wille) Nays 0.

TOWN HISTORIAN REPORT: Motion was made by Fessner, seconded by Conradt, to approve the Town Historian's report. Mitchell told Stewart not only was what she had to report about interesting it was quite an accomplishment regarding all the projects she has been involved in over this year. Mitchell went on to say the way she chose to report it was done quite nicely too. Discussion was held. Motion Approved: Ayes 5 (Fessner, Conradt, Mitchell, MacMillan, and Wille) Nays 0

<u>SUPERVISOR'S REPORT</u>: Motion was made by MacMillan, seconded by Conradt, to approve the September Financial Reports as submitted. Discussion was held. Motion Approved: Ayes 5 (Fessner, Mitchell, Conradt, MacMillan, and Wille) Nays 0

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Audit: Nothing to report.

Buildings and Grounds: Nothing to report.

HIGHWAY: Nothing to report.

IT/TECHNOLOGY: Nothing to report.

INSURANCE: Mitchell reported that we are changing the agent of record regarding health insurance and staying with Pat McCloskey. Discussion was held.

PARKS and RECREATION: Nothing to report.

WATER/SEWER VILLAGE OF BLOOMFIELD: Nothing to report.

PERSONNEL: Nothing to report.

COMMUNICATIONS: Gochenaur reported she received a letter signed by three homeowners on McCann Road requestion to have public water. Discussion was held. Gochenaur reported receiving a letter from the Supreme and County Courts of the State of New York in the matter of the Application under Article 7 of the Real Property Tax Law, Solar Advocate Development, LLC. vs Assessor of the Town of East Bloomfield, New York, Board of Assessment Review for the Town of East Bloomfield, New York and the Town of East Bloomfield, New York. Discussion was held. Gochenaur also reported that we were served in the matter of the Application of James Spelman Petitioner Plaintiff vs. The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of East Bloomfield, New York. Discussion was held.

ROUND TABLE - OTHER BUSINESS: None.

<u>BUDGET TRANSFERS/AMENDMENTS</u>: Motion was made by Mitchell, seconded by MacMillan, to approve the Budget Transfers and Amendments as submitted. Discussion was held. Motion Approved: Ayes 5 (Fessner, Conradt, Mitchell, MacMillan, and Wille) Nays 0

PAYMENT OF BILLS: Motion was made by Conradt, seconded by MacMillan, to approve paying of the bills as submitted. Discussion was held. Motion Approved: Ayes 5 (Fessner, Conradt, Mitchell, MacMillan, and Wille) Nays 0

General Fund A General Fund B Highway DA	- Abs. #019 - - Abs. #019 -	Vouchers - 329-332,334-337,7242,7243 Vouchers - 327,332 Vouchers - 7246	\$ \$ \$	3,016.52 5,257.25 67.00
Highway DB	- Abs. #019 -	Vouchers - 338,7239-7242,7244,7245,7247	7_	
		7249	\$	19,675.45
Sewer Dist. #1	- Abs. #019 -	Vouchers - 335	\$	15,048.72
Water Dist. #1	- Abs. #019 -	Vouchers - 325,328	\$	102.01
Water Dist. #2	- Abs. #019 -	Vouchers - 325,326,333	\$	8,699.09
Water Dist. #2 Ext.#2	2 - Abs. #019 -	Vouchers - 325	\$	0.62
Water Dist. #2 Ext.#6	6 - Abs. #019 -	Vouchers - 325,333	\$	747.21

ADJOURNMENT: Motion was made by Mitchell, seconded by MacMillan, to adjourn the meeting at 7:23 PM. Motion Approved: Ayes 5 (Fessner, Conradt, Mitchell, MacMillan, and Wille) Nays 0

Respectfully Submitted,

Margaret M. Gochenaur Town Clerk